CHAINS

ESTABLISHED CORNER FOR OREGON STATE BOARD OF FORESTRY

(See official plat)

Center one quarter corner common to Section 4, Township 1 North, Range 7 West, W.M., Tillamook County, Oregon.

Set 12" x 40" galvanized iron pipe with 3" bronze cap marked "OREGON STATE BOARD OF FORESTRY C 1/4 S4 1953 2311," 36 inches in ground, in mound of stone, and from which a:

60" Fir stump bears S28W 27.4 ft.; scribed C 1/4 S4 BT RE 2311.

36" Fir stump bears S19E 75.4 ft.; scribed C 1/4 S4 BT.

Oregon State Board of Forestry metal location poster on 60° Fir stump BT.

Also poster on 3" x 3" x 48" white cedar post 0.8 ft. N. of pipe. Also poster on 4" x 4" x 6' white cedar post on ridge S14°42'E 805.0 ft.

Also poster on 4" x 4" x 6' white cedar post on ridge N89°49'W 147 4.0 ft.

Dated August 5, 1953.

Set by



Present and witnessed by Arnold G. Gibson.
Richard Morris.
Gerald Smith.
Carl Vold.
Robert Schumacher.